HAROLD WEISBERG

7627 Old Receiver Rd.
Frederick, MD 21702
7e Hoenry @raff 11/10/94

Assassination Records feview Board
The llational Archives

Washington, DC

Dear Dr. Graff,

A Gonnett news story oi’ o month ago I've just received prompts this letter. Please
excuse my typing. *t cannot ba any better,

Iou are quoted as tell fhoae present at your hearing, "We are a.‘L'L on the same side.
The b:flusi of tldis board is in favor of disclosure," That of course is not only the pro-
per pomition, it is a welcoue one to mef. I has wit feon - ""7-%\/&1'1'0“4{ w-&f/ o LA

Hore than three weeks ago I sent the enclosed letter to the CIA director. I have
had no response, Dut for the CIA that is not unusuals. I hopr: you will have time to
ré’ad it and perhaps do souething about what I sey in it. I do have what I tell Woolsey
L have and on several of these mttels Jim Lesar, who apf:eared before you, can confirm,

s hendled almost all of ny many I-‘OIA ‘cases.

In them I did get about & third of 'a million pages. As a matter of principle I make
them all and the use of our copier available to all writing in the field. Even though I
kmow all or aluwost all will write what I do not agree with. Use of F0IA, I believe, makes
its ucers surrogate for the people.

1t is not possible foi- we to travel so I've not been able to exmmine the records the
CEA has disclosed about me. I'm hoping that a friend will make an effort to get them for
we tolays And £ bat if any are not fully accurate I will be permitted under the Privacy
Act as I understand it to file a statement that will be made available along with them.

There is little doubt that it interfered with my publishing and that, I believe, is
o8 auti-tmerican as an agency can gete Néither it nor the I'BL has ever disclosed that
my wail is dineluded in what, as the Church committee expoaed."—aaﬂb—the FBI intercepted
Tor the CId.

I am partheularly anxious to see those two Office of Security files the existence
of which was disclosed toMe, perhaps inadvertently. That it had such fliles leads to
the belief that it monitored those of us known collectively as eritica.

I have preserved all the records I obtained by FOIA as I received them for the
record for our history. They and all my work will be a public archive at local Hood
Hollcge. Wle've also deeded our property to it.

I'm 81 gnd in poor health, I'd like to be able to file correctiont of anything
that reyuires correctf’ So that disclosure cannot be used as a means of defaming me in per—
petuity and to undermine the credibility of my work. I've published eight books without
a letfer or a call from anyone mentioned in any of them complaining I treated him unfairly
or inaccurately. And there are no theories in any of these books, W L{ é WJM,.7

Sincerely, Yarold 'Ieiaberg



